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MEMORANDUM FOR: Harold Denton, Director hOffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation DGrimsely

FROM: Victor Stello, Jr.
Deputy Executive Director
Regional Operations and Generic Requirements

SUBJECT: USI A-43, " CONTAINMENT EMERGENCY SUMP PERFDRMANCE"

Reference: 1. Memorandum H. Denton to V. Stello,
dtd. 2/28/83 Same subject

2. Memorandum H. Denton to V. Stello,
dtd 10/27/82, CRGR Review of Proposed
Revisions to SRP Section 6.1.2 and
RG 1.82, et al .

The CRGR concurs in the planned actions described in the enclosed memo-
randum. We believe that the A-43 package issued for public comment
should include at least the following:

(1) "For comment" revision of NUREG 0897

(2) Proposed revision to SRP Section 6.2.2

(3) Proposed revision to Regulatory Guide 1.82

(4) Value-Impact Analysis USI-A-43 (Enclosure 2 of Reference 2)

(5) Copy of the Minutes for CRGR Meetings 26 and 28.

(6) A statement indicating that the package should not be used as
interim requirements.
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| Original Signed by
V. Stello .

Victor Scello, Jr.
Deputy Executive Director8303240109 830316'
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